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The Parish of Eltham







Larthwood Road

Woodland

Casthe wood  Drive
Crown HWoods Wm’

Colepis Wood Road
Rennels Wood Rood

Wood mere




Woodland

Castle wood Drive
Crown Woods an
Golepits Wood Rooud

Rmnws Nood Road

Tamwooel Park

Wood mere




Autumn glory
Inspired ideas forwonderful

walks and great places to eat

Alder ~ un‘bb(.bu.,jmw'
n damp places. o

Cedor 7 Lebanon ~
Frobuklly fissk plonted in Englend by
John qu’n , daurist, be.f,_n;, 1674

Aldurviood  Road
Soutuacod  Road
Sidewort  Road

Larchwood Road




Flora and Fauna

BUMERFLY LANS
PORCUPINE CLOSE

'BEAVERBANK

Porcupines were never native
to Britain. This road is
near the public house of
that name in Mottingham.

SPARROWS LANE is on land
ocoupied in about I900
by Mr Thomas Sparrow,

pig farmer whose hobby
was taxiderny.

BEAVERS

FOXHOLE Road is Teally

named after a medieval
HOLESCROFT is an old
fieldnane

BADGERS CROFT
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Poroupines were never native
to Britain, This road is
near the public house of
that namo in Mottingham.

SPARROWS LANE

ooouplod in &

by Mr Thomas Sparrow,

a plg farmor whose hobby
wao taxidorny,

DEAVERS

FOXHOLE Road is really
nemed after a medioval
owner of the Manor of
fell Hall but we ocouldn't
rosist this ploturo.

MOLESCROFT 4is an old
fioldnamo

BADGERS CROPT




AREHERY RoAD

For the defence of the realm
in Tudor Timem all mdult
nen wore expeoted to
practise archery weekly,

ARCHERY

STRONG Bow RoAD
The Elthan archery 'butts'
oooupied land in this ares.

A map of 1605 indioates thin
faot olearly.

STReNGBow CcRESCENT
Bowyern made the bows and
Flotohorn mado the arrows,
Yow wood wan favoured for
Englisk longbows as it is
supple and strong,

G4ve us a STRONGBOW cidor
'boormat! and wo'll add bt
to our 'Joken' board,

Tho modioval Bnglish longbow
wae a fant and feared weepon

Roger Ascham wrote the first book on Archery in English in
- 1545, He was a great scholar who could write Greek or Latin
wrote * this English matter, in the English tongue, for
| Englishmen". King Henry V111 forthwith appointed him tutor to
the Princess Elizabeth ( later Queen Elizabeth 1) in which
‘capacity he would have known Eltham and its Palace.

Yew was the best pliable but strong timber for bow-making.
ut the tree is poisonous, if nibbled by free-roaming grazing
2 0, our medieval ancestors planted it in their
‘enclosed churchyards, not in their field hedgerows.
Iysglees in our churchyard.
B

at from 100 yards away
I's eye, became standard
s (

vian inferpretation of Hereward the Wake
swearing allegiance lo Willian "L 107047,

KING’S BUTTS PATH ~
SE9

priest, he had taken a pacifist vow NOT to “take up
the sword to the shedding of blood”. He was active
on the battlefield, wielding a nail-studded mace.
Technically, he was within the letter of Canon Law.
e was scarcely following its peaceful splﬂ':.
a te g S




ARCHERY RoAD

For the defence of the realm
in Tudor Times all adult
men were expected to
practise archery weekly.

STRoNG Bow RoAD

The Eltham archery 'butts’
land in this area.

STRoNG RowW CRESCENT

Bowyers made the bows and
Fletchers made the arTows.
Yew wood was favoured for
Englisk longbows as it is
supple and strong.

Give us a STRONGBOW cider
'beermat' and we'll add bt
to our 'Jokes' board.

The medieval English longbow
was a fast and feared weapon .




Roger Ascham wrote the first book on Archery in English in
1545, He was a great scholar who could write Greek or Latin
but wrote “ this English matter, in the English tongue, for
Englishmen”. King Henry V111 forthwith appointed him tutor to
the Princess Elizabeth ( later Queen Elizabeth 1) in which
capacity he would have known Eltham and its Palace.

Yew was the best pliable but strong timber for bow-making.
But the tree is poisonous, if nibbled by free-roaming grazing
livestock. So, our medieval ancestors planted it in their
enclosed churchyards, not in their field hedgerows.

There are still yew trees in our churchyard.

Targets of five concentric rings, shot at from 100 yards away

and scoring 1,3,5,7, or 9 for a ‘bull's eye, became standard

from 1787 when the Prince of Wales ( later George 1V ) took
an interest in the sport.

A Victorian ml’u,n—ctalton of Hereword the Woke
swearing aﬂtj-’anc( b William [ & /070 AD,

In Medieval Times, sport
was seen as training for
warfare and the defence
~of England. The nobility
jousted to test their
armour and their cavalry
horses. By law, all poor
men of fighting age had to
practice Archery, every

Bty

There is insufficient evidence as to the characters of
Alwold and Haimo, Eltham’s Saxon and Norman
feudal lords. Odo, Bishop of Bayeaux, is more
famous.....or should that be infamous?

Odo was William the Conqueror’s half-brother. As a
priest, he had taken a pacifist vow NOT to “take up
the sword to the shedding of blood”. He was active
on the battlefield, wielding a nail-studded mace.
Technically, he was within the letter of Canon Law.
But he was scarcely following its peaceful spirit.
Wllllam rewarded all his supporters, including his
other Odo, with gifts of English land.




Froissart RAM° : %hgmd Pal?‘u Roael .
~ " BTTHAM DATATE o

FOR more than two-hundred years Eltham Palace was the home
of England's Kings and Queens. As early as 1270 Henry 111
kept Christmas at Eltham, though the maj

take place until about 1300 when Anton; Bek, Bishop of Durham,
enlarged the Palace and dug the mont,
C e and ueathed the Palace to Queen Isabella, whose second son,
(e O s bormat it n (316, 1Umay e bean iy event
Which caused it to be known locally as King John's Palace, though

in the opinion of others the name derives from John 11 of
France who was captured by the Black Prince inﬂ%mud
and Parks

Edward 111 frequently held tournaments here and some authori-
ties believe that the Order of the Garter was established at one of
these in 1347, The old walls of the Tilting Yard are still standing.

Eltham was a favourite residence of Richard 11, who held several
Parliaments here, and Froissart gives an eye-witness account of one
in his ‘Chronicles’. Henry TV spent five Christmases at Eltham and
Henry V stayed the night there on his return from the battle of
Agincourt.

The poet Geoffrey Chaucer was Clerk of the Works at Eltham
from 1389 to 1391 and work was begun during this period on the
construction of the stone bridge which still crosses the moat, The
magnificent banqueting hall with its hammer-beam roof, which s all
that remains of the original Palace, was built by Edward 1, and
h}fs a]eviee~(hn rose en soleil—can be seen in the stonework over
the door.

Henry VI, Henry VIII and Elizabeth 1 spent much of their
childhood at Eltham and many foreign royalties visited it, but after
the middle of Henry VIII's reign it lost favour to Greenwich. The
last sovereign to use the Palace as a residence was Charles 1 in 1629,

In the Civil War it was occupied by the Parliamentarians,
plundered by the soldicrs and common people, and fell rapidly into

The Great Hall was used as a barn until the mid-nincteenth
century, but in 1936 it was leased by Mr. Stephen Courtauld, who'
completely restored it and built beside it a modern mansion, Eitham

all, which is incorporated three carly Tudor gables. Mr.
Courtauld subsequently assigned the Iease to the War Office and
Eltham Hall is now used as an Army School of Education.

The recently restored ‘Lord Chancellor’s Lodging’, where

Sir Thomas More probably stayed during his Chancellorship, can
still be seen in the Court Yard.

Woolwich Libraries)

WOLSEY COURT

The cardinal was a tradesman's
son from Ipswich,Suffolk,
Hampton Court Palace was
built for him but taken over
by the King.

Tomb of PRINCE JOHN in
Hestminster Abbey.

Since 1966 the Eltham Society
has arranged for flowers to

be picked at Eltham Palace

and 1aid here by schoolchildren.

PHILIPPA. QUEEN CONSORT OF
EDWARD IIL 131471369,
Daughter of William, Count of Holland and
Hainaule. Married, 1328, Mother of he Bia
Prince. Influe clement of Flemis
in d. Int

)f the burghers at the capty

Buricd in Westminster Abbey.

Anne Bullen, or Boleyn's

bome was at HEVER before

her marriage to King Henry VIIT e * fo doubt if

Streetname... HEVERCROFT AR N ELIZABETH TERRACE
was named after
Good Queen Bess

HIDOLE PARK Avenue
HORN, PARK Lane

x‘em;.nd us of the three
enclosed Royal deer parks
of Eltham




in his ‘Chronicle Henry IV spent five Christmases at Eltham and
Henry V stayed the night there on his return from the battle of
Agincourt

I'he poet Geoffrey Chaucer was Clerk of the Works at Eltham
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Tomb of PRINCE JOHN in
Hestminster Abbey.

Since I966 the Eltham Society
has arranged for flowers to

be picked & Eltham

and laid here by schoolchildren.

Anne Bullen, or Boleyn's
home was at HEVER before
her marriage to King Henry VIIT
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WOLSEY COURT

The cardinal was a tradesman's
son from Ipswich,Suffolk,
Hampton Court Palace was
built for him but taken over
by the King.

He doubt if
ELIZABETH TERRACE
was named after
Good Queen Bess




Wolfgang the Bavarian, his horse (o2l and his squire




The
it WAl IRzl

He firat vieited England when he was 18,

bringing a book of poems to the Queen.

He travelled throughout Burope. He was

seoretary to King John of France, who was

WELL HALL

THE existence of Well Hall Manor is first recorded about

AD. 1100, in the reign of Henry |, and was then spelt
WELAW. The name has passed through the usual variations
but has no known significance.

The Manor had various owners but its connection with
English history starts in 1525 when William Roper married
Margaret More and lived at Well Hall.

‘William Roper, who was probably responsible for the erection
of the existing building, was a Sheriff of Kent and his wife the
daughter of Sir Thomas More (Lord High Chancellor 1530-33).
More, the author of “Utopia”, probably resided at times in
the Lord Chancellor's Lodging, near Eitham Palace, and would
have visited his daughter at Well Hall; he was executed in
1535 for refusing to take the Oath of Supremacy. Margaret
Roper, whose portrait was painted by Holbein, is described as
one of the most beautiful, attractive, talented and studious
figures in_ history.

Well Hall Manor remained in the hands of descendants of the
Roper family until it was sold to Sir Gregory Page in 1733
The latter pulled down the mansion and erected a house out-
side the moat facing Well Hall Road. This was occupied from
1899 until 1922 by Mrs. Hubert Bland (Edith Nesbit), author
of novels and children's books, and was subsequently
demolished.

The buildings and grounds were purchased by the Woolwich
Borough Council in 1930, The grounds were suitably laid out
with lawns, gardens and pools and opened to the public, with
the old-world character of the gardens retained as far as
possible.

The Barn, originally only an out-building, was in a very
dilapidated state and required careful reconstruction. Evidence
of this can be seen on examination of the building. Special
features are the roof construction—many of the timbers are
the originals—and the brick fireplaces.

A fuller account of the history of Well Hall and the buildings
will be found in ** Well Hall", a booklet to be obtained at the
Borough Libraries or Art Gallery.

The building was opened as an Art Gallery and Tea Rooms by
the Rt. Hon. John Burns, P.C., in May, 1936

sir Thomas ¥ore and 4he Hore
family. Postcards grom the
Hational Portruit Gallery

Margaret, daughter of Sir
Thomas More, married Hilliam
Roper of iell Hall.

ROPER STREET occupies land
once owned by that family.







SHIPS: The Great Harry




Phineas Pett and The Sovereign of the Sea




Horseracing: Newmarket Green, Middle Park

 NEWMBRKET

Horse-Racing Headquaters U.K.
St Mary’s Church  Newmarket Stallion
Morning Exercise High Street

A ‘Stevengraph'...i.e. woven silk picture |
A celebrity jockey of the Victorian era.

He won 2,700 races out of his 8,000 rides.

He died aged 29 in 1886.




The Course, Coldharbour
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There are still horses between ‘Newmarket
Green’ at Middle Park and Eltham Church,

arles 1 1n his coronation robes by John Michaal Wright ¢, 1661
Aowley's Mile" g, Indirectly, named aftor this King. The orlginal Rowley
( pronounced ‘role” or roll' ot 'row! [with oars] or 'row'[argue] ) was one of the
King's stud stallions, King Charles 11 was nicknamed 'Old Rowlay' ... comparing
him to a stallion with a harem of mares!

THE COURSE
; SE9




Art & Literature

Anthony VANDYKE Theodore MAYERNE was
famous Dutch painter Physician to the early
was lodged at Eltham Palace Stuart Court,

for a time.

Chodes T on Horseback

'FREE-BORN
TOHN

a biogmphy of John Lilburne

zctivist who sought
e e e
was or
Tetired 1y 2nd
died in Elthzm,

with the infzmous Ji

17th .v.mf- of the Bloody Assize,
- Century Residents




t of Agestine Pollavicind
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FREE-BORN
OHN

a biography of John Lilburne

The Emperor Theodostus ’fusd admussion
wls  the chuch # St‘fuﬂmbrcs?_

John LILBURNE , a Quaker
activist who sought
political reform and
was tortured for it,
retired peacefully and
died in Eltham.

IF7iela
ey Residenits

=
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The WYTHENS family lived at
SOUTHEND House in Eltham,
Francis WYTHENS was a

judge and was associated

with the infamous Judge
Jeffries off the Bloody Assize,

WYTHENS WALK
off
SOUTHEND CRESCERNT




Arsenal and Artillery

Stk ALEXANDER DICKSON

Mastin B-Mle 1500 =156
cAelamith . Knightd in. Mach 1581

o

le&l.urdlﬂycrfbndm n 15456

— THE ROYAL ARSENAL

‘ HE Royal Arsenal had its beginnings at least 300 years
Some kind of ordnance stores were in existence at ‘Woolwich
as carly as 1585, probably to serve the nearby Dockyard, but
itis nt\rl\ a century later before we find the first certain record of
vity on the site then known as the Woolwich Warren.
In 1651 llln‘\‘ butts were erected for the trial of ordnance by neral
Blake and his Ordnance officers and in 1667 Rupert fortificd
the Warren against the Dutch flcet, mountirig 60 guns on a parapet
Four years later the Crown purchased Tower Place, a mansion in 4
the Warren formerly owned by Sir Martin Bowes, Lord Mayor of 3‘ Charles I . 1619 -1682
lundon 15456, part of which was already i se as an ordnance
T e B iU ot Y K anl Soldier at dut&m. cavalry commander
B Dt e bR coner of Englandknd (R Sl |
Keeper of the Warren, and the sound of guns being tested became a
regular feature of Woolwich life.
manufacture of ofther war materials was added when the
Royal Laboratory was built and a Comptroller of Fireworks
appointed in 16907, The cartage department was also in exist
ence by the 1680°s and old and new carr rds appear on the
1701 plan of the Warren compiled by General Borgard, first Com
mandant of Woolwicl
Jp to 1716 the government had used a private foundry at
Moorficlds for casting guns but, influenced by a serious accident
there, it decided to build one of its own in the Warren. The
Royal Brass Foundry was completed in 1717 to the designs of Sir
John Vanbrugh, and Andrew Schalch was appointed first Master
The building is now used as a garage by the transport
department.

Barracks to house the recently-formed companies of Artillery
were built at the same time and formed part of Dial Square, which
l.l\t) its name from a sundial erected in 1784 ; today it is an en-

Josed green. ‘At this time civiians and artillerymen worked side
by side in the Laboratory and the workstiops. - The Roval Miltary

iemy, formed about 1741, also had its first home in the Warre
some cadets remaining there until 1850

Until 1805 the Arsenal was known simply as the Woolwich
Warren, but in June of that year, following a visit by George 11,
it was formally designated the Roval Arsenal.

the wharves were built by convicts from the prison

S i o T (e
1776 until 1856.

n guns were not cast in the Arsenal until the mid-nincteenth
century when the Royal Gun Factory was built (1854-5) to meet
the needs of the Crimean War.

The Anenal increased with each new war. Begionin with 42
acres firt enclosed by a wallin 1702, by 1810 it covered 140 &
The main gate was made in 1829 in honour of Lord Beresiord,
Master General of Ordnance. The Plumstead wall was completed
in 1857, when about 10,000 men and hoys were employed within it.
By the end o the 193945 var 46,000 men and women were working
\A‘!lhln Ihc Arsenal's 1,400
ce 1950, with' the revolotion in armaments, the Arsenal
m for more peaceful pursuits.
eloped as a civil trading cstate and
where shells and fuses were once made are now in use
by the Ford Motor Company.

Many roads on the Progress DICKSON ROAD
estato are named after those A AD (The Marquis of
assoolated with the Woolwich SRR (1 ;rﬁx::yu
ARSENAL .The houses wore built

for Araenal workers in I9I5 LOVELACE GRE:SN
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—THE ROYAL ARSENAL ' ' " , bocame the Arsamal .

HE Royal Arsenal had its beginnings at least 300 years ago.
Some kind of ordnance stores were in existence at Woolwich
as early as 1585, probably to serve the nearby Dockyard, but

it is nearly a century later before we find the first certain ‘record of
warlike activity on the site then known as the Woolwich Warren.
In 1651 three butts were erected for the trial of ordnance by General
Blake and his Ordnance officers and in 1667 Prince Rupert fortifred 4

the Warren against the Dutch fleet, mounting B0 guns on a parapet. o

Four years later the Crown purchased Tower Pli‘;e a manSIor‘\)e in Pm Ru'Pub K’a‘d
the Warren formerly owned by Sir Martin Bowes, Lord Mayor of o

London 1545-6, part of which was alteady in use as an ordnance NePhM cha}‘!% e LIS =7

stores. This was converted into a residence for the Lieutenant-

General of Ordnance, the Master Gunner of England and the Store- | ] SDW ait mﬂ, ca MW
keeper of the Warren, and the sound of guns being tested became a |
regular feature of Woolwich life.

The manufacture of other war materials was added when the
Royal Laboratory was built and a Comptroller of Fireworks
appointed in 1696-7. The carriage department was also in exist-
ence by the 1680’s and old and new carriage yards appear on the
1701 plan of the Warren compiled by General Borgard, first Com-
mandant of Woolwich.

Up to 1716 the government had used a private foundry at
Moorfields for casting guns but, influenced by a serious accident
there, it decided to build one of its own in the Warren. The
Royal Brass Foundry was completed in 1717 to the designs of Sir
John Vanbrugh, and Andrew Schalch was appointed first Master
Founder. The building is now used as a garage by the transport
department.

Barracks to house the recently-formed companies of Artillery
were built at the same time and formed part of Dial Square, which
takes its name from a sundial erected in 1784 ; today it is an en-
closed green. At this time civilians and artillerymen worked side
by side in the Laboratory and the workshops. The Royal Military
Academy, formed about 1741, also had its first home in the Warren,
some cadets remaining there until 1850.

Until 1805 the Arsenal was known simply as the Woolwich
Warren, but in June of that year, following a visit by George III,
it was formally designated the Royal Arsenal.

Most of the wharves were built by convicts from the prison
hulks in the Thames, who were employed on various extensions from
1776 until 1856.

Iron guns were not cast in the Arsenal until the mid-nineteenth
century when the Royal Gun Factory was built (1854-5) to meet
the needs of the Crimean War.

The Arsenal increased with each new war. Beginning with 42
acres first enclosed by a wall in 1702, by 1810 it covered 140 acres.
The main gate was made in 1829 in honour of Lord Beresford,
Master General of Ordnance. The Plumstead wall was completed
in 1857, when about 10,000 men and boys were employed within it.
By the end of the 193945 war 46,000 men and women were working
within the Arsenal’s 1,400 acres.

Since 1950, with the revolution in armaments, the Arsenal

to contract, allowing room for more peaceful pursuits.
About 118 acres is being developed as a civil trading estate and
buildings where shells and fuses were once made are now in use
by the Ford Motor Company.

WOOLWICH LIBRARIES

Many roads on the Progress DICKSON ?OAD
estzte are named after those 1‘11!‘3‘{ 30,. /‘ph, Marc u1., of

associated with the Woolwich
ARSEFAL .The houses were built =
for Arsenasl workers in I9I5 LOVELACE GREZE
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20th
RS susniice St e Century Notables

He was Nayor of Woolwich

GREGORY CRESCENT

R,R.C.Gregory, seen here
with wife and grand-child,
¥rote 'The Story of Royal
Elthaa' in I309

DOBELL ROAD

Nr Bobell was Town Clerk

and a prominent member

of the local Congregational
Church

KINGSLEY WOOD DRIVE

Kingsley Wood was Conservative
M.P, for Woolwich West between
the Wars and was Postmaster
General for some years.

ALBERT ROAD

Prince Albert of SaxeCoburg
Gotha, consort of
H.M. Queen Victoria.

BEACONSFIELD ROAD

Benjamin Disraeli,
Victorian Tory Prime Minister
and author, 1804-I8BI,

Earl of Beaconsfield 1876

WILL CROOKS GARDENS

Will Crooks was the first
Labour M.P. to be elected
in this distriot.

BLAND STREET

THEY SMILE AGAIN! |
Hubert Bland, Fabian \ General Elaction, December 6ih, 1910,
political writer, was | WILL CROOKS, 8252 Major ADAM, 8016 |
the husband of E.Nesbit, WILL CROOKS Majority, 236

Edith NESBIT and a 'magic
oity she made from various
household containere.

This children's author
lived at Well Hall 1899-1922
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He was Mayor of Woolwich

GREGORY CRESCENT

B,R.C.Gregory, seen here
with wife ard grand-child,
¥rote 'The Story of Royzl
Elth=m' in 1309




KINGSLEY WOOD DRIVE

Kingsley Wood was Conservative
M.P, for Woolwich West between
the Wars and was Postmaster
General for some years.

ALBERT ROAD

Prince Albert of Saxe-Coburg
Getha, consort of
H.M. Queen Victoria.

BEACONSFIELD ROAD

Benjamin Disraeli,

Victorian Tory Prime Minister
and author, 1804-I88I,

Earl of Beaconsfield 1876

WILL CROOKS GARDENS

Will Crooks was the first
Labour M.P. to be elected
in this district.

BLAND STREET

THEY SMILE AGAIN!

Hubert Bland, Fabian 2 8 General Election, December 6th, 1910,
political writer, was g 2 = WILL CROOKS, 8252. Major RDAM, 8016
the husband of E.Nesbit, 3 a < WILL CROOKS Majority, 236

Edith NESBIT and a 'magic

city she made from various

household containers.

This children's author !
lived at Well Hall 1899-I922 10




Hlome of Sir Winston and
Lady Clementine Churchill
Now cared for by the
Hational Trust,

Places in Kent

LEY3DOWM ROAD

Reason for the naming
unknown to us yot

ROCHESTER WAY

was first known as the
shooters Hill By-Pass.

The ancient route.to,the
Roman city of ROCHESTER
was straight over the hill

ROCHEST

ake a long look
b at the sombre
strength of
Rochester Castle and
you will begin to
appreciate the
grandeur of this
Norman bishop's crea-
tion. Built to guard the point where the Roman road of
Watling Street crossed the River Medway, Rochester's
size and strategic position eventually made it an impor-
tant royal stronghold for several hundred years,

The castle keep is truly magnificent — over 100 foot
high and with walls 12 feet thick. Climb to the top, walk
along the battlements and you will be able to enjoy the
fine views over the River Medway and the surrounding
City of Rochester. You can easily imagine the approach
of King John and his troops as he came 1o besiege the
castle in his war with the barons.

John spared no effort in capturing the castle. Even
50, it was many weeks before his forces managed to
undermine a comer of the keep. They used the fat of forty
pigs 1o bum through the pit-props, causing its collapse.,
but it was starvation which finally gave John victory.

ROCHESTER

DOVER -

CATEWAY
OF ENCGLAND

RTTTTTTTTe

THZ DOVER RADIAL ROAD
alias Rochester Way

Relief Road
alias A 2




Places in England

CAMBRIDGE
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CANESTDGR GRESN & CLARS COSNSR

s P The land at Green Lane Cormer
¥as oace owned by Clare College,

Burdle Door
Cliff arch at Imlworth Cove. Dorset.

Camdridge.

& VINDOVER R0MD
Richard de Wendover, Bisdop of
Rochester, confirmed the gift
Slthsa Church to Keynshas Priory
in 1242, so msking the Reotor of

Slthaz into the Vicar of Slthan

Piotorial map of Bxmoor, Looking South
On the Sast (left) side will de found
Dulverton in Somerset, situated #n the

River Barle




BIRCES 1 England

LULWORTH ROAD & DORSET ROAD

Durdle Door
Cliff arch at Lulworth Cove, Dorset.

CAMBRIDGE

For seven centuries Cambridge has influenced the moulding of English life.
A- 8 seat of learning it has aturacted young men and women from worv part

n;dmom and spirit, and absorbed much in return 1o take sway s e

The university consists of twenty-thiee colleges including three women's
colleges, as well as five post-graduste foundations. Among the many
eminent names associsted with Cambridge are the great Prime Minister,
Pitt the Younger, Cromwell, Pepys the seventeenth-century diarist, and
Horace Walpole. The scientists Darwin, Newton, Thomson and Buthedord
evelyans,
the economist Keynes, the poets Milton, Woldlwoﬂh Byron, anvlon and
Housman, and the philosophers Bacon and Russe!

College buvlﬂmql surrounding green courts, m. fine chapels, halls,
librar, ined Backs make Cambridge one of the most interesting
o e A1 o England.

The orgin of Cambridge s et inthe distant past but itis believed to have
been the site of a Roman settlement later occupied by the Saxons and
Normans. The growth and prosperity of Cambridge from earliest times was
due to its situation beside the River Granta, or Cam as it is now known
Nearly nine hundred years 8o it was o
yrade route between eastern and central England, and it is not surprising,
therefore, that it chosen by itinerant lecturers and scholars from
neighbouring monasteries as a centre for their activities—a movement
which gradually developed into the early linkousty.

84 by
Bishop of Ely, and pants of the origi i can still be seen. Other
foundations followed during the next three hundred
other towns or cities in Britain which can provid
Medieval and later styles of architecture in such profusion and in such
pleasant surroundings

The pride of Cambridge are the Backs,  tranquil half-mile stretch of the
River Cam, which winds its placid way between the mellow brick walls of
the colleges on the one hand, and their smooth 9rsen lswna undor diooping
Ums uees on the mh H tr nned by a graceful
bridg
At alane "he Backs, Gl Bridge, designed by Thomas Grumbold in
1640, is the loveliest of all the bridges, and from here, as well as from King's
College Bridge, there is a perfect view of the soaring pinnacles of King's
College Chapel

The Chapel, which was built between the years |uo snd m 5 is one of
the fi amples of nt
both bold i m ts nur\doul ins
thiee sonnets by Wordsworth. Outstan atures are the beautiful fan-
vaulted r00f, the 24 magnificent stained-glass windows dating from the
warly sixteenth century, and the richly decorated choir-screen and stalls of
Renaissance design. The interior walls are richly ornamented with the Tudor

cullises ll‘d otl

chor { King's
60 Chrstmas Eva'a boadaaat Fesival ol
Nine Carols is heard throughout the world
Noarby Qu Col . Margaret of
Anjou, wife of Henry VI in 1448, and Elizabeth Widville, wife of Edward IV
in 1465, With its sixteenth-century half-timbered President’s Lodge and
wnchanting litle.
Cambridge Colleges. From the Clois
Cam 1o the college gardens. Two o"m e Desautl -nmnlt
bullt by Robert Grumbold, and the other known as the Bridge of Sighs.
the river behind St John's College, providing magniicent views of e
Backs. The visitor's attention will be attracted by the splendour of the
entrance gateway 1o St. John's College (1611), the e hn

can be seen the Hall and Kitchen which has & memorial mcupunn o
Wordsworth

Days could be spent exploring the Cambridge colleges. their beautiful
courts, chapels and gardens. Only a few have been mentioned here, but

Front Cover: The Backs; King's College

Clare College from King's Bridge

CAMBRIDGE GREEN & CLARE CORNER

The land at Green Lane Corner
was once owned by Clare College,

Cambridge.

KEYNSHAM GARDENS, KEYNSHAM ROAD
& WENDOVER ROAD

Richard de Wendover, Bishop of
Rochester, confirmed the gift of
Eltham Church to Keynsham Priory
in 1242, so making the Rector of

Eltham into the Vicar of Eltham

CLARE, S




'he land at Ures " 1o .
{TH ROAD & reon Lane Corner
wan onoe owned by Clare Colle 0,

burdle Door
Cambridege.

Dornet.,

CLLiff aroh at lulworth

Hiohard de Wendover, Pig
tochester, confirmed the

sLtham Churoh

f'or a further KEYNIHAM vlocture
#0060 the 'Church! board,

KEYNSHAM Priory in Jomerset

hold the Nectory of Wltham

from 1242 until the Disuolution
of the Monasteries by Henry VILI

We have boon unable to trace

a historical connection

betweon LULWORTH,DORSET,

DULVERTON , DUNKERY , DEVONSHIRE, DULVERTON
and KEltham, «o And oan

only conslude they wero DEVONSHIRE
a developer's favourite place.

HOAD, DUNKERY HOAD,

ROAD

—

L
oy i
. ‘
- . -~

T
MOLLAND MOOR “

TARR GTERS | 4 o ’ 5 . .
o y — .. .
- . = . nr
LY 7 4 !

e ‘,' Z re
L B - '
o N p—

Ay o

7 B :(
Y umvum_my" -

.o : i
&
e .

o (nron

Plotorial map of Exmeor, Lookin iouth

On the (lef't) side will be found

Dulverton in Somerset, sltuated é&n the

Hiver Barle

1 ¢
and Dunkery beascon 17045 feet high,




The Sltham Park area was
developed before the

Firat World War by a
Sootaman, .,

Cameron Corbett,

Hence all those 'Glenroads

Scotland

Magnificent

DURVEGAN CASTLE
on the Isle of Skye

by a
GLENESK representod
Scout badge







Churches

ADDey, near Batn. 1nat mage e prest at ciuam
a Vicar not a Rector.

Rochester (astle,
Kent . P>

KENWARD ROAD & SHAWBROOK ROAD
Revd. John Kenward Shaw-Brooke

was Vicar of Eltham 1783 — December 1840, almost 58 years. He did many

things to help the people of Eitham. To celebrate his 50 years as Vicar, the
Eltham people held a jubilee in the Courtyard. Over a thousand people were ]
present and everyone had to bring their own knife and fork. They had hurdle and = |
sack races, climbed greasy poles, and dipped for oranges and marbles. |

A large portrait of him, in oils, was paid for by public subscription.
It hangs in the Parish Office still.

SOWERBY CLOSE recalls
Revd. Walter J.
Vicar of Eftham 1868 — 1895
During which time the present
Eltham Church ( St John's )
was built.




NORTH PARK is so named because
it is north of Eltham Lodge,

the I7th century mansion now
the golf club H.Q.

Col.North has crept in as the
builder of Avery Hill hothouses.

Avery Hill has been shortlisted in a ‘beauty

. contest’ organised by the Mayor of London in
: ich the public decides the winners.

AVERY HILL Road

' COLONEL J.




William BAREFOOT Drive
?
Look for a Mayoral chain

s & on the 20th century notables
et o B posegh e board instead.

ownegd the drapers shop
in Powis Streest,Woolwich

by
.

|
)
i
|
%




2
&
=)
=
2
3

Y DHIVE 2292297

~

™
1
=
<1}
£
=
>

Eltham Palage in the

should really show

THE VISTA

e

No, not this great Harry
Try on the 'Ships! board
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Machu Picchu

——— e —

INCA DRIVE

This whole naming is something
of a joke since it derives
from the English China

Clay Compzny who were
concerned in the development,







